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How can a private entity 
apply for EC 

service contracts?



EuropeAidContent

• Who manages? Who does what?

• Practical Guide to Contract Procedures (PRAG)

• Eligibility

• Information tools 
http://ec.europa.eu/europeaid/index_en.htm

• Common mistakes made by tenderers
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Who does what?
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Who manages?
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direct indirect

decentralised
(Third

Countries)



EuropeAidThe Practical Guide 

WHY DO WE HAVE IT?

o Harmonisation of procedures

o Sole working tool

o Coherent application of rules



EuropeAidLegal Bases 
Budget 9th EDF
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EuropeAid> 200.000 

International restricted 

tender

< 200.000 but > 10.000 (BUD)

< 200.000 but > 5.000 (EDF)

Rule: Framework contract

Exception: Comp neg proc (BUD) /Simpl proc (EDF)

> 150.000    (BUD)

> € 150.000 (EDF)

Open international tender

< 150.000 but > 60.000 (BUD) 

≤

 

150.000 but > 30.000 (EDF)

Open local tender

< 60.000 but > 10.000 (BUD) 

< 30.000 but > 5.000 (EDF) 

Comp neg proc (BUD)/ 

Simpl proc (EDF)

> €5.000.000 (BUD)

> €5.000.000 (EDF)

1. Open international 

tender

2. Int. Res. Proc (BUD)

<5.000.000 but>300.000 (B) 

≤5.000.000 but > 300.000 (E)

Open local tender

< 300.000 but > 10.000 (BUD) 

< 300.000 but > 5.000 (EDF)

Comp neg proc (BUD)/ 

Simpl proc (EDF)

Exceptional procedures: -competitive dialogue (not applicable to EDF) 
-negotiated procedure
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EuropeAidService Contracts 
(International Restricted Procedure)

International Restricted Procedure

• Publication

• Shortlist

• Tender launch

• Tenders received

• Evaluation

• Contract Award

• Contract Signature



EuropeAidPublication

• Forecast

• Procurement Notice
o Launch the procedure
o Content legally binding
o Deadline for reply
o Defines criteria

• Award Notice



EuropeAidShortlist

• Selection criteria applied

• 4-8 companies will be invited to tender

• Result = Shortlist

• Report approved by Contracting Authority



EuropeAidTender Launch

• Dispatch Tender Dossier

• Unsuccessful candidates informed +                      
publication of shortlist notice

• Deadline for Submission = min. 50 days

• Questions 21 days – Answers 11 days

• Tenders are valid 90 days (extension 40 days)



EuropeAidEvaluation

5 phases

o Tender Opening Session
o Administrative compliance
o Technical Evaluation
o Financial Evaluation
o Conclusion 



EuropeAidContract Award

Committee recommends to

• Award the contract to the best value for money

OR

• Cancel the procedure

Contracting Authority must approve the evaluation report



EuropeAidContract Signature

• Inform successful Tenderer and ask for “Proof documents”

• Prepare contract

• Sign and send contract 

• Publish Contract Award Notice

• Inform unsuccessful Tenderers



EuropeAidTime Line Service Contract

Forecast 30 days

Procurement 
Notice 30 days

Shortlist

Tender Launch 50 days

March June

Procedure takes at least 6-7 months

Contract Award

Evaluation

Contract Signature



EuropeAidNew Tools

• EuropeAid webpage: new design, improved search 
engine for contract notices
http://ec.europa.eu/europeaid/index_en.htm

• Training/presentations

• Helpdesk: europeaid-helpdesk-contrats@ec.europa.eu

http://ec.europa.eu/europeaid/index_en.htm
mailto:europeaid-helpdesk-contrats@ec.europa.eu


EuropeAidEligibility

• Natural persons, companies or firms or public or semi-public 

agencies of the ACP States and the Member States;

• Cooperative societies and other legal persons governed by 
public or private law, of the Member States and/or the ACP 
States; 

• Joint ventures and groupings of companies or firms of ACP 
States and/or of a Member State. (PRAG 2.3.1)

• New Member States (10 +2) – Eligible for the 9th EDF 
and the 10th EDF once the 10th EDF enters into force !



EuropeAid

http://ec.europa.eu/europeaid/work/index_en.htm
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EuropeAidCommon mistakes 
made by candidates, tenderers

What can go wrong?



EuropeAidAdministrative reasons 

• Late arrival 

• Incomplete documentation

• Not in accordance with templates

• Lack of original documents or required translations

• Documents not signed

• Tenderer/Applicant/partner not eligible

• Financial offer not in separate envelope (only for Service 
Tenders)



EuropeAidTechnical reasons

Service: 

• Experts are not available on required dates

• Experts do not have the required experience

• Copy and paste of Terms of Reference

Attention : Nationality rule under EDF – It also applies 
to experts proposed by service providers 



EuropeAid
My company does not fulfill the selection 

criteria….

-Form a consortium (the consortium as a whole must meet 
the criteria, not each individual company)!

-Try and gain relevant experience as consortium partner or 
subcontractor!



EuropeAid
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